



HUNG CHUN WANG

Email : chun0111@hungchunwang.com

instagram: @hungchun_wang

Web : <http://www.hungchunwang.com>

Mobile : +886-905103609

+86-15221479406



Wang HungChun is a director / fashion photographer base in Shanghai / Taiwan. In his creation, he is obsessed with exploring the secret connection between emotions and sensory experience. He believes that by condensing varied sense of time, image has its power which reshapes our perception affectively. Hung-Chun often engages creating images for fashion industry, as well as doing commercial shootings for certain branding and marketing. He has always been fascinated by furthering new ways of fashion expression.

Education

2014-2015 MA Fashion Photography, London College of Fashion, University of Arts London.

Working Experience

- 2017-present Freelancer / Photographer, Director
Brand imagery, Advertising photography, Editorial, Interview, Event photography, High-end Merchandise
- 2017-2017 Imaginechina / bytedance / Commercial Photography Director
Brand imagery, Advertising photography, Event photography, High-end Merchandise
- 2011-2012 Queen Magazine / Photographer
Cover Story, Placement marketing, Beauty, Editorial, Interview, Still Life

Awards & Exhibitions

- 2021 Qingdao International Art exhibition (Collective)
- 2017 FriedAir : "HIS CHILD" Shanghai k11 art-space (Collective)
- 2017 Design Shanghai 2017 "Obsession Extracting Practice" Screening
- 2016 PHOTOGRAPHY NOW- The Brick Lane Gallery, London (Collective)
- 2016 AFTA Aesthetica Short Film Festival, York
- 2016 LCF MA16 - Victoria House Basement, London (Collective)
- 2016 London Short Film Festival "THE SEVEN VOICES IN AMBER" 17th Jan. Cinema 1, ICA,
- 2015 THE EVERYDAY AND THE EPIC - Print House Gallery, London (Collective)

Selected Clients & Publications

Gentle Monster, Cindy Chao, Feng Chen Wang, V.grass, Sangluo, Haier, CMC Inc., Ogilvy Public Relations, Salvatore Ferragamo, Hermès, Van Cleef & Arpels, Tissot, Rolex, Cartier, Franck Muller, Ermenegildo Zegna, Christian Dior, Loewe, De Beers, Istar Resources, Timberland, Chow Tai Foot, Hyatt Hotels Corporation, Shimaogroup, Magmode, V-Grass, Sangluo...etc.

Bazaar China, Vogue Taiwan, ELLE Taiwan, Oddity magazine, TVBS...etc.

Skills

- Fashion Photography
- Commercial Photography
- Still Life Photography
- Film Directing
- Videography
- Retouching, colour correction and print production
- Color Grading
- Large Format Camera Operation
- Studio Lighting Design

Applications : Adobe Photoshop, Capture One, Final cut pro, Motion